Richard Dwyer

From: Leslie Payette [Ipayette@nirb.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:07 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: Kim.Sarauer@areva.ca; sgranchinho@nirb.ca; '‘Bobby Suluk'

Subject: RE: 2BE-KIG0813 Kiggavik Areva Resources Canada Inc Amendment Application

Dear Richard,

The amendment application received on May 26, 2009 for AREVA’'s Water License (Type B) alone appears to be exempt
through Schedule 12-1(5) of the NLCA.

Best regards,

Leslie

Leslie Payette

Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)

Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)

Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: lpayette@nirb.ca
http://ftp.nirb.ca/

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: May 26, 2009 1:22 PM

To: 'Bobby Suluk’

Cc: 'NPC Tommy Owlijoot'; 'NIRB-Leslie Payette'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark’

Subject: 2BE-KIG0813 Kiggavik Areva Resources Canada Inc Amendment Application

Good afternoon;

Attached is amendment application for 2BE-KIG0812 as requested.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369

From: Bobby Suluk [mailto:bsuluk@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2009 3:48 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; NIRB Leslie Payette



Cc: Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: FW: Kiggavik NWB Amendment Request

Good afternoon,

Enclosed is a letter from Kiggavik regarding request for amendment. We are waiting for a formal application, unless one
has already been emailed to us.

Eobbg Suluk

A/Director, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commmission
P.O. Box 419

Arviat, Nunavut

(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

From: Sarauer Kim (AREVA Resources Canada) [mailto:Kim.Sarauer@areva.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2009 8:15 AM

To: Bobby Suluk

Subject: FW: Kiggavik NWB Amendment Request

Mr. Suluk,

Please find below an email sent to Brian Aglukark regarding information requested by the Nunavut Water Board regarding
an amendment request to License #2BE-KIG0812.
| have been informed to contact you while Brian is away.

Sincerely,

Kim Sarauer

Environment & Radiation Protection Supervisor
Kiggavik Project, AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
kim.sarauer@areva.ca

Saskatoon:(306) 343-4043

Kiggavik Camp:(306)

From: Sarauer Kim (AREVA Resources Canada)
Sent: May 25, 2009 6:36 AM

To: 'Ipayette@nirb.ca’; 'aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca’'
Subject: Kiggavik NWB Amendment Request

Mr. Aglukark/ Ms. Payette,

On April 23, 2009 AREVA Resources Canada (AREVA) applied for an amendment to the Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
licence #2BE-KIG0812 requesting that the camp water usage be increased to 10 m3 per day from 5 m?3 per day and drill
water usage decreased to 290 m3 per day from 295 m3 per day. The daily total limit of 300 m3 would remain the same.



On April 30, 2009 the NWB requested that AREVA provide them with the following information before they process this
amendment request:
- Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) Screening Decision (or confirmation in writing that a NIRB screening is
not required)
- Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) Conformity (or confirmation in writing that an NPC Conformity is not
required)

AREVA believes that the above amendment request does not change the original scope of the Project or conformity
determination with the Keewatin Land Use Plan. Can you please confirm that AREVA’'s amendment request falls within
the previous screening and conformity determination to allow for amendment processing by the NWB. For your
convenience | have attached the amendment application submitted to the NWB, the NPC conformity determination
received by AREVA in December 2006 and the NIRB Screening Decision (06AN085) originally received by AREVA in
April 2007.

Please advise if this approach is sufficient to confirm applicability of previous decisions to amendment requests. Please
do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Kim Sarauer

Environment & Radiation Protection Supervisor
Kiggavik Project, AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
kim.sarauer@areva.ca

Saskatoon (306) 343-4043

Kiggavik Camp (306) 683-9843




